Sarah Abou Said

Summary

Fresh graduate, curious to learn more, and build a career in the field of Architecture. Proficient in using digital tools like 3Ds Max, Grasshopper and Autocad in the design process.

Area of Expertise

3Ds Max Lumion Rendering & Visualization
Rhino Grasshopper Design & Conceptualization
Autocad Adobe Suite ArcGIS

Education

Aug 2018 - Jun 2023BArch in ArchitectureAmerican University of BeirutJan 2020 - Jun 2021Minor in Political ScienceAmerican University of BeirutSept 2020Digital Marketing CourseMaharat Min Google

Experience

Jul 2022 - Aug 2022 Architecture Trainee Dar Al Handasah (Shair & Partners)

- Created detailed drawings for building projects, ensuring accuracy of specifications & plans to meet client expectations.
- Reviewed technical files and updated existing design documents.
- Generated design directions based on clients' meetings.
- Formulated actionable task lists based on incoming projects and compiled research on projects design plans.

Oct 2020 - Sep 2021 3D Visualizer Freelance

- Transformed basic sketches and 2D Drawings into elaborate 3D models on 3Ds Max.
- Presented ideas visually rendered on Lumion to clients.
- Successfully delivered around 6 full projects on time.
- Managed to update projects quickly according to given feedback.

Sept 2019 - Present Resident Assistant American University of Beirut

- Supervised daily activities and provided administrative assistance to monitors & staff.
- Created and implemented 10 social, and cross-cultural workshops for students in residence.
- Guided international residents with transitioning into new living environment and maintained strong relationships with them.
- Facilitated floor meetings to discuss concerns, review complaints, and convey information about policy changes.

Extracurricular Activities

- Student Elections / Campaigning
- Communications Club Cabinet / Secretary
- Communications Club Cabinet / Stand-in President
- Japanese Cultural Club/ Active Member
- Classical Music Club / Active Member
- Real Estate Club / Active Member
- AUB Outdoors

Professional Capabilities

Versatility Leadership Organization Teamwork & Individual Work

Skills

Languages: Hobbies:
Fluent in Arabic and English (Reading, Music Speaking, & Writing)

Hobbies: Arts & Crafts Music Reading

Personal Traits

Creative Friendly Curious Punctual